



# Stephan Zweig

## Details

Pacific Palisades, CA  
United States  
310-413-8531 (cell)  
[stephanzweig11@gmail.com](mailto:stephanzweig11@gmail.com)

## Employment History

### Physician Specialist, Los Angeles County, Lancaster CA

MAY 2017 – NOVEMBER 2022

Responsible for outpatient surgeries, including laparoscopic cholecystectomy, and abdominal wall hernia. Over 2500 cases.

### Partner Physician, Southern California Permanente Medical Group, Panorama City, CA

FEBRUARY 1985 – MARCH 2016

Partner general surgeon and Assistant Clinical Professor of Surgery, UCLA. Responsible for overseeing UCLA surgical resident instruction. Over 400 major surgical cases per year.

### Private Practice, Los Angeles, CA

AUGUST 1981 – FEBRUARY 1985

Private practice in Los Angeles. Affiliated with Cedars-Sinai.

## Teaching Experience

### Assistant Clinical Professor of Surgery, UCLA

1987 – 2016

Responsible for instruction of UCLA surgical residents on patient care and surgical technique.

## Education and Training

### General Surgery Residency, Irvine CA

JULY 1974 – JUNE 1981

University of California, Irvine Affiliated Hospitals. Included one year at Middlesex Hospital, London, England and one year Vascular Surgery fellowship, University of California, Irvine Affiliated Hospitals.

### MD, Chicago Medical School, Chicago, IL

SEPTEMBER 1970 – JUNE 1974

### AB, UCLA, Los Angeles, CA

SEPTEMBER 1965 – JUNE 1970

## Licensure and Certification

Active California Medical License 1975 to present.

Board Certification American Board of Surgery 1981, recertification 1990, 2000, 2010, 2021, 2023.

Qualified Medical Evaluator, California, 2023.

## Professional Membership

Fellow, American College of Surgeons 1987-present

## **Updated October, 2023**

### **Profile**

Board certified general surgeon with 40 years experience in active clinical practice. Partner physician (retired) Southern California Permanente Medical Group. Past Assistant Clinical Professor of Surgery UCLA. Over 15,000 major cases including all aspects of general surgery. Extensive experience in advanced laparoscopy.

### **Litigation History**

General surgery expert witness January 2023 - present. Experience in deposition and trial testimony. Full list of deposition and trial testimony available on request.